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Agent W.&. W Ry., \ - P
Dear Sir:- S LT

mey load cars from our freight house to bregk bulk on your
3 road; Thet is instead of draying all of our freight to you,
which amounts to sbout 50,00C pounds per day, it strikes me
that we could sawme that drayage expense by aonsdliaating the
freight in the car for retersburg carding it through, with
freight for some other points where the car would break
b

In this connection I will also ask to what points

on our line you are't&king the sames sctiocn as I underetand it

has been your custom to forwsrd freight to Toledo, Junction Yarids,
/ and Detroit. If such is a case I will be plesased to. ascertein

: whet shipments you are loading in thése cars end be given the

same privilege from our fre:iéh'é house to point's on Jour line.
Tour promptness will be appreciated.
Yours truly,

‘“"_"";w,_,___‘,,. ¥ A.g e nt .
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r. G, C. V&DZanﬁt, File W-192.

 hgent L. & W. ¥

e e

~ Confirming verbal ccnversation with you yesierdey,
regarding cars loasded in our house for Fortemouth I[repsfeor,

I am advised that these cérs will be deliverad to the NEW at
Velley Crossing not 1a tar than nine o‘alock the Bnm nlgh‘t.
This will give the N&W an opportunity 'l:o inspect and forwarl
cars ipm your traip which leogves Velley Crossing at 11 Z,il, and
should allow you to place cars at ZFortmouth TLransfer house

for early morning working.

Yours truly,
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TOLEDO, onro. llovember 9, 1911
W. E. ARMSTRONG,

Fremur AGENT,

_ v IN RerPLy REFER To (, ‘V

Mr. G.W. Webster, _ N @éi\
Agent, H.V.Ry., 134
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Returning herewith letter from Mr. G.C. VenZandt,
relative to a shipment of wool losded in car G.T.P.-310330,
carded to break bulk at Portsmouth, Ohio; this car was set at
our house platform to load merchandise freight for points South
of Portsmouth, but did not receive any other shipments after car
had been started, but the one in question.

It did not occupy the entire ca

~ fore, not changed, but allowed to go to~ 7
out, if necessary, as the entire shipment weiShe
and in our opinion was not sufficient tonmnage Ho’r
Norfolk, Va. =

ding was, there-
to be filled

Yours truly,
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